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From Goulas, Nicholas <Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov> gy

{ Subject RE:Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH Railroad, 3-24-2020

L

To Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> 1}

This revised list includes bridges with “trail” below. They are not all rail corridor trails, so user beware. The
three others you mentioned are not included in the list.

Regards,

Nick

From: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Goulas, Nicholas <Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-24-2020

Nick,

The width underneath is something they don’t record on most Roads over RR’s?

Chuck Corliss P.E.
Railroad Operations Engineer
NHDOT, Tel: (603)-271-3465

Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>

From: Goulas, Nicholas <Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov> >

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:54 AM

To: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >

Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-24-2020

Chuck,

Please review the attached file and see if it meets your needs. | apologize for the delay in getting this to you.

It has been a busy and difficult couple weeks keeping up with work and family commitments. | appreciate
your patience.

Regards,

Nick

From: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:29 AM

= [

© Reply | % Reply All v | A Forward| Morev

4(3/20,08:16


mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov

To: Goulas, Nicholas <Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov> >
Subject: FW: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-24-2020

Good morning Nick,

Have you had a chance to start the list of RR bridges and associated data?
Note below, Concord to Lebanon RR line of interest to start.

Thanks

Chuck Corliss P.E.

Railroad Operations Engineer

NHDOT, Tel: (603)-271-3465
Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>

From: Corliss, Chuck A

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:27 AM

To: Waszczuk, Christopher <Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov>
>; Herlihy, Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov> >

Cc: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >; Stamnas, Peter
<Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov> >; Cass, William
<William.Cass@dot.nh.gov <mailto:William.Cass@dot.nh.gov> >; Winters, Shelley
<Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov> >; Nicholas Goulas
(Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov> ) <Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov

<mailto:Nicholas.Goulas@dot.nh.gov> >
Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-24-2020

No problem.
Will start gathering this info.

Chuck Corliss P.E.

Railroad Operations Engineer

NHDOT, Tel: (603)-271-3465

Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>

From: Waszczuk, Christopher <Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov
<mailto:Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov> >
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Herlihy, Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov> >
Cc: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >; Corliss, Chuck A
<Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >; Stamnas, Peter
<Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov> >; Cass, William
<William.Cass@dot.nh.gov <mailto:William.Cass@dot.nh.gov> >; Winters, Shelley
<Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov> >
Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-18-2020
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All the state owned bridges is of primary importance. If there are other bridges over the rail line that are not
state owned, but exist it would be helpful to at least understand how many exist and how owns (or is
responsible for) them.

Best Regards,

Christopher M. Waszczuk, P.E.

Deputy Commissioner

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
7 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483

Tel: 603-271-1486

Fax: 603-271-3914

From: Herlihy, Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov> >

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Waszczuk, Christopher <Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov>
>

Cc: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >; Corliss, Chuck A
<Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >; Stamnas, Peter

<Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov> >; Cass, William
<William.Cass@dot.nh.gov <mailto:William.Cass@dot.nh.gov> >; Winters, Shelley

<Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov> >
Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-18-2020

Chuck has been working on this with Nick Goulas for state owned lines as previously requested. This bridge is
over the line in Westboro Yard. The rest of the line which snakes through VT and touches NH in Walpole and
Claremont and maybe a couple of other locations is owned by NECR. Do you want those bridges if any as
well?

Patrick C. Herlihy

Director of Aeronautics, Rail and Transit

New Hampshire Department of Transportation

PO Box 483, 7 Hazen Drive

Concord, New Hampshire, 03302-0483

603) 271-2449 (Tel)

(603) 271-3914 (Fax)

NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov>

From: Waszczuk, Christopher <Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov
<mailto:Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov> >

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Herlihy, Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov> >

Cc: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >; Corliss, Chuck A
<Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >; Stamnas, Peter
<Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov> >; Cass, William
<William.Cass@dot.nh.gov <mailto:William.Cass@dot.nh.gov> >

Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-18-2020
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Patrick,

In order to better understand the need for the additional vertical clearance, | would like a summary of all the
other bridges over this rail line with the bridge location, bridge type, year built, condition, and existing
vertical clearance. Thanks,

Best Regards,

Christopher M. Waszczuk, P.E.

Deputy Commissioner

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
7 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483

Tel: 603-271-1486

Fax: 603-271-3914

From: Herlihy, Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov> >

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Stamnas, Peter <Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov> >; Cass, William
<William.Cass@dot.nh.gov <mailto:William.Cass@dot.nh.gov> >

Cc: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >; Waszczuk, Christopher
<Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov> >; Corliss, Chuck A
<Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >

Subject: RE: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-18-2020

Thanks, Pete. | do want to make sure that Chuck either conference in or be there when this is presented.
Patrick

Patrick C. Herlihy

Director of Aeronautics, Rail and Transit

New Hampshire Department of Transportation

PO Box 483, 7 Hazen Drive

Concord, New Hampshire, 03302-0483

(603) 271-2449 (Tel)

(603) 271-3914 (Fax)

NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov>

From: Stamnas, Peter <Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Peter.Stamnas@dot.nh.gov> >

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Cass, William <William.Cass@dot.nh.gov <mailto:William.Cass@dot.nh.gov> >; Herlihy, Patrick
<Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov> >

Cc: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >; Waszczuk, Christopher

<Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov> >; Corliss, Chuck A

<Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >
Subject: FW: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH

Railroad, 3-18-2020
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Bill & Patrick,

| have asked Kevin Russell to bring this project to a front office meeting to review the current status of the
project and get additional direction on issues involving the RR clearance. | have attached a recent memo
from Chuck Corliss which provides additional information on RR clearance concerns.

My main concerns with the request is...... Is the request to complete an engineering review of a 3’ undercut
reasonable given the close proximity of the rail yard?

We already have substantial sight distance concerns on the top side from the access drive (looking east
toward the intersection) with the proposed 19’ vertical clearance.

Pete

From: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Charles.Corliss2@dot.nh.gov> >

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 7:35 AM

To: Russell, Kevin <Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Kevin.Russell@dot.nh.gov> >

Subject: Lebanon #13558A Bridge #062/117 bridge replacement of NH rte. 12A over the Northern NH
Railroad, 3-18-2020

Good morning.

Please reach out to the City of Lebanon and their engineers DuBois & King to let them know | would like to
further confirm the bridge footing elevation placement with my administration. Whether the 1 ft as discussed
yesterday or the 3 ft would be the final recommendation from Rail & Transit.

Let me know when you get in, I'll swing by to discuss.

thanks

Chuck Corliss P.E.

Railroad Operations Engineer

Bureau of Rail and Transit

New Hampshire Department of Transportation

7 Hazen Drive, PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483, Tel: (603)-271-3465
Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>
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